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To the Faculty, Staff and Students of Southern lllinois University at Edwardsville

Vol. 28, No. 27
February 2, 1998
MEMO TO: The University Community
FROM: David Werner

SUBJECT:  Results of the SIUE Charitable Fund Drive- -State and University Employees
Combined Appeal SN

Here are the contributions SIUE faculty and staff made to the 1997 fund drive.

Payroll Deduction Cash &

Agency Pledges Check Totals
American Cancer Society $1,284.00 $95.00 $1,379.00
America’s Charities 870.00 -0- 870.00
Black United Fund of Illinois 1,549.00 10.00 1,559.00
Combined Health Appeal 4,580.00 425.00 5,005.00
Earth Share 1,818.00 -0- 1,818.00
Environmental Fund of Illinois 468.00 75.00 543.00
Illinois Special Olympics 1,243.00 -0- 1,243.00
Illinois Women’s Funding Federation 1,541.00 200.00 1,741.00
Independent Charities of America 1,020.00 75.00 1,095.00
International Service Agencies 2,615.00 135.00 2,750.00
Little City Foundation 852.00 50.00 902.00
Local Independent Charities -0- -0- -0-
Public Interest Fund of Illinois 408.00 -0- 408.00
United Negro College Fund 4,010.00 5.00 4,015.00
United Way 17,066.00 1,020.00 18,086.00
Veteran’s Protective League 640.00 25.00 665.00

TOTALS 39.964.00 2.115.00 42.079.00

On behalf of those served by the 16 organizations, thanks go to all who pledged support.
I am proud that SIUE is contributing to the community it serves.
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